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May 6, 2025 

 

 

Paul Tucker 

Senior Utility Engineer 

City of McKinney  

401 E. Virginia Street 

McKinney, Texas 75069 

 

Re:   Chestnut Elevated Storage Tank Rehabilitation  

         Proposal Recommendation 

 

Dear Mr. Tucker: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to formally recommend award of the above referenced project.  The City 

received and evaluated one (1) proposal.  A summary of the proposal and their respective overall 

score are listed below: 

 

 
Blastco Texas, Inc. 

Total Evaluated 

Proposal Price 
$3,949,789.00 

Total Evaluated 

Proposal Score 
92 

 

After reviewing the proposal for the Chestnut Elevated Storage Tank project, it is recommended that 

Blastco Texas, Inc. from Channelview, Texas, be awarded the project for a proposal amount of 

$3,949,789.00.   

 

Based on the proposal review, project histories, and references checked, Blastco Texas, Inc. has a good 

reputation for similar projects. Blastco Texas, Inc. is qualified and responsive, and we recommend that 

the City award this contract to them. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Ashley Carter, P.E. 

Freese and Nichols, Inc. 

 

cc: Aaron Conine, FNI (email) 


